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RESOLUTION NO. 2015-120

A RESOLUTION MAKING TEMPORARY EMERGENGY
APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2015
PENDING FINAL ADOPTION OF THE CALENDAR YEAR
2015 BUDGET.

WHEREAS, Title 40A:4-19 Revised Statutes provides that (where any contract,
commitments or payments are to be made prior to the final adoption of the Calendar Year 2015
budget) temporary emergency appropriations should be made for the purposes and amount
required in the manner and time therein provided; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Vineland that
the temporary emergency appropriations as set forth on the attached totaling $297,069.97 for the
Current Fund be made and that a certified copy of this resolution be transmitted to the Chief
Financial Officer for her records:

Adopted:

President of Council

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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Council Meeting March 10, 2015

Inter local Services VBOE-Vaccines
Blight Removal Other Expense
Public Defender OE

Grants
UEZ 2nd Generation-2015 VDID
Drunk Driving Enforcement Fund Grant
New Jersey Safe & Secure

Total

Temp Emergency #2

10,000.00
20,000.00
4,500.00

150,000.00
22,569.97
$ 90,000.00

297,069.97




Go Back to Agenda

Reid Wanda

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Tosto Roxanne

Tuesday, March 10, 2015 8:37 AM

Reid Wanda; Dickenson Bob

Temp Emergency

CY15temp emerg 2.xls; CY15 temporary emer #2.doc

Here is the revised Temporary Emergency. The following changes have been made:

$10,000.00 included for inter-local agreement for Vaccines for BOE. Nothing was budgeted in the Temp Budget and

vaccine needs to be ordered.

$20,000.00 added for Blight Elimination. Nothing was budgeted in the Temp Budget. This will support functions of Other

Code.

$4,500 added to Public Defender OE. The delay in appointing a public defender has resuited in OE to cover the cost of a
Public Defender that are normally covered through Salaries and Wages.

Thanks,
Roxanne

Roxanne B.Tosto

Director of Finance/CFO/Comptroller

City of Vineland
640 E.Wood Street

P.0. Box 1508

Vineland, New Jersey 08362-1508
Phone 856-794-4000 ext 4640

Fax 856-405-4605
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